

This avalanche likely took place during the snow and wind event that occurreed on March 10-11. Similar activity was observed on surrounding peaks. Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 14, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Mar 15, 2011

Cooke City, 2011-03-14